



January Birthdays

Jess Garrigues Ernest Groce Steve Lester Dale Linn Robby Robison Joseph Schofield Rob Skinner Bob Smith Nancy Taylor Michael Tyler



President's Report By Ron Haskell

Happy New Year All!

Here's wishing you all a happy, healthy and prosperous 2019. We have seen the loss of too many members in 2018, so you all take care of yourselves. Eat those veggies, hit the gym and get plenty of sleep.

It is looking like the new year will bring a milestone for the club, can't say more for a few days, but "there's always hope".

We have the meeting next Saturday, January 5, then the Winter Bash at Larry's on the 12th. And January 18 to 20 for those who are going to the Wellton, Arizona show.

Thanks to Rob for taking over the Hit N Miss, we look forward to his first issue in February.

Once again, thanks for your support and have a great New Year.



Western Antique Power Associates Minutes of the Board of Directors December 1, 2018

Board Members Present	Pon Haskell, Caroy Stackton, Kalley Caroja, Dava Stackton, Jim Davis, Joa
Board Members Present	Ron Haskell, Carey Stockton, Kelley Garcia, Dave Stockton, Jim Davis, Joe Siddons, Lance Wilson, Bob Smith
Board Members Absent	
Members Present	Don Young, Rob Skinner Gus Lukrofka, Gil Stuart, Tom Millett, Hunter Pack, John Rimpau, Paul
Members Fresent	Montgomery, Tim Neely, Danny Ponce, Roger Hahn, David Ruhland, Bob
	Holman, Mitchell Reichwein, Larry Madole, Phil Sigmon, David Pasillas
Visitors	Nancy Davis
Call to Order	President Ron Haskell called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM
President	Ron Haskell welcomed all in attendance and encouraged the membership to
	participate in discussions. The Flabob Airport show was great and had a good
	turn-out. The Fall on the Farm show at the Fairplex was a success as well, and
	also had good support. WAPA lifetime member Dorothy Groce passed away
	recently, and will be sorely missed. An obituary for Dorothy is in the December
	Hit 'N' Miss.
Vice President	Carey Stockton had nothing to report.
Secretary	A correction was made to the Nov. 3, 2018 minutes; namely that involving work
	done at the Riverside Citrus Park – an air fan, not an air compressor, will be
	installed. Also, Danny Ponce was left off of members present, so his name has
	been added. With these corrections made, Dave Stockton made a motion to
	approve the minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on Nov. 3, 2018,
T	second by Bob Smith with all in favor, and entered into record.
Treasurer	Kelley Garcia furnished the banking report as follows: November figures for the
	investment savings account report a balance at \$41,020.37, museum fund at \$147,824.60, total investments at \$188,844.97, with an adjusted profit/loss of
	\$78.54. Checking account balance at \$4,537.84. Total income/expenses were
	\$1,678.75.
Membership	Jim Davis furnished his final report and turned the office over to David Pasillas,
•	WAPA's new Membership Director. A big thanks to Jim for all his years of service
	to the Club. November report as follows; total membership at 165, total paid at
	127 (100%).
Purchasing	Lance Wilson had new WAPA hats for sale at \$12.00 each.
Show Director	Rob Skinner absent. Upcoming events are: Gunther's yard on Sunday, Dec. 2;
	WAPA Winter Bash at Larry Madole's on Saturday, Jan. 12, 2019; Wellton, AZ s
	how on Friday thru Sunday, January 18 thru 20, 2019.
Library	Joe Siddons had nothing to report.
Safety	Director Don Young absent; reminder to unhook trailer safety chains LAST!!!
Museum	Director Bob Smith reported that the Cal Poly tractors used to pull the hay wagons are in need of some maintenance work after their recent workouts.
	There are lots of tractors to work on that need maintenance and restoration.
Editor	Carol Haskell was happy with the great articles submitted recently.
Cal Poly	Director Bob Smith reported that the hayrides at the Pumpkin Festival were a big
	success, and thanked all those who participated in making it so.
Riverside Citrus Grove Project Not a lot going on. A sign is being made for the 200 HP Western engine.	
Unfinished Business	Preparation for the WAPA Fun Day at Larry Madole's yard in Chino- date and
	time to be announced.
New Business	Donated items from the estate of Craig Maxwell need to be adopted and fixed
	up. The 1941 Chevy truck frame will be used to build a new hay wagon for the
	Club.
Adjournment	10:12 AM
Next Meeting	January 5, 2019 at 9:00 AM
	Dave Stockton, secretary

Dave Stockton, secretary